NORTON CITY SCHOOLS REGULAR BOARD MEETING - 7:30pm

Norton Middle School Panther Room Monday, September 10, 2018

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

II. DISTRICT REPORT

- A. School District Mental Health Care Team
- B. Levy Information

III. STUDENT RECOGNITION

A. Students of The Month

IV. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION/VISITORS/GUESTS

Community comments are one way for citizens to communicate with the Board of Education. When you are called upon, please stand and state your name, address and topic. Each person is allotted three minutes until the total time of 30 minutes is used. Persons desiring more should follow the procedure of the Board to be placed on the regular agenda and are limited to five minutes to speak, as time permits.

Remember, this is a formal and official meeting of the Board of Education and what you say becomes part of the official meeting report. If your comment involves a problem with a student, employee, or board member, please do not address them by name. Keep in mind we are meeting in a school house and possibly in the presence of students. At this time, the primary role of the Board of Education is to listen and reflect on your comments. The Board will not respond with action but will take comments under advisement and direct the comments to the appropriate staff member to address outside of this board meeting. Please do not use individual employee names in this forum.

V. AGENDA

- A. Additions/Corrections
- B. Approve

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. Committee of The Whole Meeting Minutes, August 13, 2018, Attachment A.
- B. Regular Meeting Minutes, August 13, 2018, Attachment B.

VII. TREASURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Approve the Appropriation Resolution for FY19, Attachment C.

VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATIONS

Personnel

- A. Approve Personnel Retirement/Resignation/Leave/Termination:
 - 1. Justin Maloskey, Middle School, 7th Grade Boys Basketball Coach, Resignation, effective August 29, 2018
- B. Approve Personnel Certified, 1 Year Contract (pending Background and License Check):
 - 1. Kristi Morisak, Middle School, Tutor, Attachment D.
 - 2. Rachel Lesko, Middle School, Language Arts/Social Studies Teacher, effective August 21, 2018 **Attachment E.**

Regular Board Meeting, September 10, 2018

- C. Approve Personnel Classified (pending background check and permit):
 - 1. Jessica Mast, Primary, Educational Assistant II, 4.5 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - 2. Douglas Kincaid, Elementary School, Educational Assistant II, 6.5 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - 3. Jodi McDougal, Elementary School, Educational Assistant II, 5 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - 4. Margaret Blanks, Elementary School, Educational Assistant II, 5 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - 5. Tara Eggeman, Elementary School, Educational Assistant II, 5 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - Kelly Blair, Middle School, Educational Assistant II, 4 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - 7. Cheryl Vlach, Middle School, Educational Assistant II, 4 hours effective August 21, 2018
 - 8. Jeff Hughes, Middle School, Educational Assistant II, 4 hours effective August 27, 2018
 - 9. Deborah Young, Middle School, Educational Assistant II, 4 hours effective August 27, 2018
 - 10. Dawn Mileusnich, Middle School, Cafeteria, Cook I, 5 hours effective August 20, 2018
 - 11. Melissa Grether, High School, Cafeteria, Cook II, 3 hours
 - 12. Sarah Johnson, High School, Cafeteria, Cook II, 2.25 hours
- D. Approve the recall of the following OAPSE employees:
 - 1. Jean Angeloff, Transportation, Bus Driver, effective August 21, 2018
 - 2. David Williams, Transportation, Bus Driver, effective September 4, 2018
- E. Approve Personnel Certified Substitute (pending background check and permit):
 - 1. Ryan Dunk, effective August 21, 2018
 - 2. Mike Harris, effective August 27, 2018
 - 3. Penny Lansing (Golden), effective August 20, 2018
 - 4. Mark Kovick, effective August 20, 2018
 - 5. Hayley Hineline
- F. Approve Personnel Classified Substitute (pending background check and permit):
 - 1. Bob Davis
 - 2. David Grimes
 - 3. Sherry McNab
 - 4. Patricia Ryan
 - 5. Paul Stoneking
 - 6. Alaina Stevens, effective August 21, 2018
- G. Approve the following supplemental positions for the 2018-2019 school year: (Pending background check and permit check. All positions are subject to adequate participation):
 - 1. Rod Swartz, High School, Baseball, Head Coach
 - 2. Rob Howerton, High School, Baseball, JV Coach
 - 3. Dick Castilow, High School, Softball, Head Coach
 - 4. Phil Seenes, High School, Boys Tennis, Head Coach
 - 5. Jill McCune, High School, Boys Tennis, JV coach

- H. Approve the resolution for the non-certificated/non-licensed coach supplemental positions for the 2018-2019 school year: (pending background check and permit. All positions are subject to adequate participation), Attachment F.
 - 1. Dawn Allis, High School, Girls Track, Head Coach
 - 2. John Ventura, High School, Baseball, Varsity Assistant Coach
 - 3. Colton Costanzo, High School, Baseball, Volunteer
 - 4. Chris Gable, High School, Softball, Varsity Assistant Coach
 - 5. Tori Gable, High School, Softball JV Coach
 - 6. Pete Dutka, High School, Bowling, JV Coach
 - 7. Terry Cook, High School, Boys Basketball, Varsity Assistant Coach
 - 8. Dylan Wolverton, Middle School, Boys Basketball, 8th Grade Coach
- I. Approve the stipend for externship in Speech and Language Pathology, Fall 2018, paid from funds provided by The University of Akron:1. Katherine Lowe
- J. Approve the stipend for mentoring student teachers, Fall 2018, paid from funds provided by Kent State University:
 - 1. Kim Bryant
- K. Approve the following individuals for fall athletic services:
 - 1. Leah Cascaldo
 - 2. Carylann Duncan
 - 3. Savannah Frantisak
 - 4. Tracy Fortner
 - 5. Neva Gibson
 - 6. John Higgins
 - 7. Georgiann Hosbach
 - 8. Kathy Kanis
 - 9. Craig Madrin

- 10. Brian Miller
- 11. Melinda Murawski
- 12. Haley Myers
- 13. Dan Nivens
- 14. Deb Rumble
- 15. Phil Seenes
- 16. Gerilyn Shimek
- 17. Jessica Williams
- L. Approve the creation of the following position:
 - 1. Educational Assistant I, Middle School, 4 hours per day.

*CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

CURRICULUM

- *M. Approve the following materials to be used for the purpose of English Language instruction with identified EL students:
 - 1. Cornerstone Levels K- 5 (2013) Pearson, Longman English Learning System
 - 2. Keystone Levels A F (2013) Pearson, Longman English Learning System
- *N. Approve the Reading Intervention Program (Brainiac Club) to be held at Norton Elementary School (7:30 am-8:30 am), the Fast Forward Program, paid by Title I funds, at the tutor rate.

IX. SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS

X. ADJOURNMENT